
MAR2 3 2005

Stacy Dixon
Tribal Chainnan
745 Joaquin Street
Susanville, CA 96130

RE: Amended Tribal Gaming Ordinance of the Susanville fudian Rancheria

Dear Chainnan Dixon:

This letter is in response to your request for the National fudian Gaming Commission (NIGC)
to review and approve amendments to the Amended Tribal Gaming Ordinance of the
Susanville fudian Rancheria (Gaming Ordinance), Resolution No. SU-BC-27-2004, approved
by the Susanville fudian Rancheria Tribal Business Council on December 15, 2004.
This letter constitUtes such approval under the fudian Gaming Regulatory Act (IGRA). It is
important to note that the Gaming Ordinance is approved for gaming only on fudian lands, as
defined in the IGRA, over which the Tribe has jurisdiction.

Thank you for submitting the Gaming Ordinance for review and approval. The NIGC staff
and I look foFwafCl1OWbrkingwith you and the Susanville fudian Rancheria on future gaming

Philip N. Hogen
Chainnan
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